
 

 
DATE:  November 9, 2016 
 
TO:  Margie C. Rose, City Manager 
 

FROM: Miles Risley, City Attorney 

  MilesR@cctexas.com 
  (361) 826-3360 
 

 
 
 
 
PRESENTER(S): 

Name    Title/Position    Department 

 
1.  Lisa Aguilar    Asst. City Attorney    Legal 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 
On July 19, 2016, the City Council received a detailed presentation from the Ethics Commission 
Chair Dr. Haysam Dawod of proposed changes to the Ethics Code. 
 
Based on feedback from the July 19, 2016 presentation, the Ethics Commission reviewed and 
modified some of their recommendations at their September 15, 2016 meeting.  
 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
PowerPoint – Ethics Commission Code of Ethics recommendations as modified by Ethics 
Commission on September 15, 2016 
 
Ordinance as modified by the Ethics Commission  

Ethics Commission Ethics Code Recommendations  

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
City Council Meeting of November 15, 2016 
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